United Rentals
100 First Stamford Place, Suite 700
Stamford, CT 06902

Tel: 203.622.3131
Fax: 203.622.6080
UnitedRentals.com

February 4, 2016

Town of Brookhaven Industrial Development Agency

C/0 Town of Brookhaven Division of Economic Development
One Independence Hill

Farmingville, NY 11738

United Rentals submitted an Application for Financial Assistance to the Town of Brookhaven
Industrial Development Agency that was accepted by the Board at its December 2, 2015
meeting. This letter is being submitted to update the application to reflect that the potential project
site under consideration by United Rentals has changed from National Boulevard, Medford, NY to
the Brookhaven Technical Park in Shirley, NY. The new site is located on thesoutheast side of the
Long Island Expressway and William Floyd Parkway off exit 68 of the Long Island Expressway. The
current estimated project figures for the new potential project site are comparable to the estimated
figures in the original application. If United Rentals becomes aware of any material change in the
estimated figures it will promptly notify the ID.
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Regards,
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Ireéne Moshouris

_ Senior Vice President and Treasurer



